Page 1 of 2
Andrew Bienhaus

From: Andrew Bienhaus

Sent: February 25, 2012 5:44 PM

To: Scouts All

Subject: [Scouts] Two Trips in the next week, need RSVP & carpooling help please. :-)

Attachments: WaterfordSportsmenClubMap.pdf; BigRigRunMap.pdf
Hello folks,

Two trips out of Binbrook in the next week, and we will need you to please RSVP and
confirm your attendance, to make sure we have a way to get you there and back.

Ask, if you have questions please, but also please note the small amount of supportive $$$
we need you to bring along to share the cost with the group.

February 29th, 2012 — (Wednesday) — Waterford Sports Club Rifle Range
6:00pm-10:00pm

Phone # 519-446-1178

4266 Highway 24, Waterford (Norfolk)

Our bi-annual Wednesday meeting night trip to Waterford Sports Club, for a well supervised
evening on the rifle range.

Meet at Binbrook United Church parking lot, prior to, for a 6pm sharp departure. (we
have to leave on time, please)

Carpoolers will drop you off afterwards directly to your homes.
We recognize it may be later than usual on a 'school night', but hope that everyone can
make it, and promise that they will go straight to bed when they get home. :-)

The club provides volunteer surpervision, and lets us use the range at no charge, but, does
ask that we pay for the ammunition.

Group Cost: is $7 each (subsidized by us, down to $5 each — please bring with you
that night)

Spare pocket change, will allow you to purchase a drink or snack from their small snack bar.
(there is also coffee & tea for parents)

We need a couple of volunteer parents to assist with carpooling please... please let me know
when you reply to RSVP, if you can join us on this evening, and how many youths you can
transport. (ie: "l can come, and can take myself plus 4 bodies.")

If anyone has any questions or concerns about the type of event, please get in touch.

It's very much a safety oriented evening, both on the range and off. Supervision is 1-on-1
on the range, and public safety is a topic off the range. The Scouts will also learn about the
laws of Canada, around firearms, and proper handling.

Map attached, so you can have your own paper copy if you need one.

March 3rd, 2012 — (Saturday) — BIG RIG RUN Racing.... Where we race our trucks!

Event runs 9am-3pm (plus travel time to 244 First Ave, Welland)
8am - Meeting at Binbrook United Church, to carpool to the event.

This is Race Day. :-)
In addition to timed races, many prizes will be awarded based on judging.

Group cost is $8 each, which includes hot lunch & drink. (bring your own pocket money for
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any other snacks you want)
PLEASE bring $6 that day and give to me, and we’ll cover the rest.
Parents who stay, can get lunch as well. :-)

We will need a couple of parents to join us for the day, and/or help with carpooling... so if you can come, please
say so with your RSVP, and how many bodies you can carry in addition to yourself.

Where we are in Welland, you're actually only about 20 minutes from either St Catharines or Niagara Falls, if
you'd like to help us get there and back, but spend the day enjoying sites or shopping elsewhere. (you don't
have to stay with us, but are most welcome either way)

Questions?
Call, or write.

Scouter Andy
(905) 692-0693
(416) 428-4200 mobile
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